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ADDENDUM NO. 3 

LYNWOOD DRIVE AND OTHER ROADS 
WORK ORDER: H15162 

AREA: ARROWHEAD FARMS, DEL ROSA AND HIGHLAND AREAS 
ROAD NO.: VARIOUS LOCATIONS 

 
BIDS OPEN 10:00 AM, SEPTEMBER 25, 2025 

BIDS OPEN 10:00 AM, OCTOBER 2, 2025 
 

By Email via ePro System 

The bid opening will be publicly viewable via goto.com, details are available in the Notice to 
Bidders pages of the Project Special Provisions. 

Amend the Project Special Provision as follows: 

1. GREEN PAGES  

a. Delete Exhibit Sheet 31B of 31 (Addendum No.2), Replace with Exhibit Sheet 31B of 31 
(Addendum No.3), see Attachment #1 in this Addendum.   

b. Delete Exhibit Sheet 3 to Sheet 10 of 31 (Addendum No.1), Replace with Exhibit Sheet 3 to Sheet 
10 of 31 (Addendum No.3), see Attachment #3 in this Addendum. 

2.   PROPOSAL  

a. Delete Bid Sheet P-4 and P-5 (Addendum No.2), Replace with attached Addendum No.3, Sheet P-
4 and P-5 Attachment #2 – use these sheets for bidding purposes 

 
 
Question and Answer: 
 
Q: Addendum 2 adds cul-de-sac mill and overlay locations but no areas or dimensions are included. How are 
we to calculate the quantities for these areas? Can the County provide an area (SF or SY) for each location? 
 
A: County has revised the Exhibit Sheet 31B of 31, the updated Exhibit includes the area of the cul-de-sacs. 
Refer to Attachment #1 of this Addendum. 
 
Q: Addendum 2 adds .15’ cul-de-sac mill and overlay but the Addendum 2 bid schedule does not include these 
items. How will these items be paid? 
 
A: To clarify the scope of work at all the cul-de-sac, please refer to Exhibit Sheet 31B of 31 (Attachment #1 of 
Addendum No.3), and the information as shown below: 
 

 Quantities for mill 0.07’, will be paid in the Bid Sheet under the Bid Item #10 – Cold Plane Asphalt 
Concrete Pavement (0.10’ mill) 

 Quantities for mill 0.15’, will be paid in the Bid Sheet under the Bid Item #12 – Cold Plane Asphalt 
Concrete Pavement (0.16’ mill) 

 Quantities for micro-mill 0.05’, will be paid in the Bid Sheet under the Bid Item #14 – Micro Milling 
Asphalt Concrete Surfacing 

 Quantities for placing 0.15’ Type A 1/2” PG 64-28PM, will be paid in the Bid Sheet under the Bid Item 
#23 – Place 0.16’ Asphalt Concrete (Type A, 1/2” Aggregate Gradation, PG 64-28 PM) 
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SAMI (asphalt rubber binder seal coat) shall be applied to all the cul-de-sac areas before the overlay work.  
 
Contractor should also apply header cuts at all the cul-de-sac areas to limit the overlay at 0.36 inches (0.03’) 
above the lip of gutters (0.25 inches preferable, as shown in Header Cut Detail, Sheet 15 of 31 in Green Pages 
in Addendum No.2).  
 
The quantities for the cul-de-sacs have been updated in the Bid Sheet, see Attachment #2 of this Addendum. 
 
Q: Also will the County be requiring a 50% self-performance by the Prime Contractor on this project? Because 
of the Micro Mill, REAS and SAMI I don’t see how we can make 50% and we are self-performing traffic control, 
solid removals, grading, cold milling, concrete, and asphalt paving. 
 
A: Per Caltrans Standard Specification 2015, Contractor shall perform work equaling at least 30% of the value 
of the original total bid. 
 
Q: I have a question about the Work Order#H15162 Lynwood Drive and Other Roads project. As shown on the 
attachment, the table and map don’t match for the ‘Mill & Overlay’ limit for Elmwood Road. Please clarify. 
 
A: County has revised the road list table and treatment table to have the treatment match with the project map. 
The quantities in the Bid Sheet has also been updated to keep the consistency. Please refer to Attachment #2 
and Attachment #3 in this Addendum No.3. 
 
Q: Also please advise when we can expect the addendum postponing the bid due date.  
 
A: Please refer to the updated Bids Opening Date on the first page in this Addendum.  
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 Attachment #1: Addendum No. 3 Exhibit Sheet 31B of 31 
 Attachment #2: Revised/add Proposal Pages Addendum No. 3 P-4, P-5 
 Attachment #3: Addendum No. 3 Exhibit Sheet 3 to Sheet 10 of 31 
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The addition of these requirements shall be considered in concert with existing documents in preparation of 
bids. THE BIDDER’S CERTIFICATION FOR THIS ADDENDUM NO. 3 SHALL BE SIGNED BY THE SAME 
PERSON WHO SIGNS THE PROPOSAL AND SHALL BE SUBMITTED WITH THE PROPOSAL. ANY 
proposal not accompanied by a signed BIDDER’S CERTIFICATION (below) acknowledging receipt of 
this Addendum No. 3 will NOT be accepted. 
 
 
Noel Castillo, Director 
Department of Public Works 
 
  

By:  
 Andy Silao, P.E., Chief 

Contracts Division 
AS:mt 
 
 
BIDDER'S CERTIFICATION:  
By my signature hereunder, I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 3 and I fully understand the intent 
and detail of Addendum No. 3, which I have considered in my preparation of the attached proposal. 
 
 
 
    
 Bidder's Signature Date  
 
Note: The page containing the executed BIDDER’S CERTIFICATION (just this page), must be 

included with the proposal. 


